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WASHINGTON DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND WILDLIFE 
PROJECT NAME:   Blue Lake Access Redevelopment 

PROJECT NUMBER:  GT:A127:20201 
 

PRE-BID WALKTHROUGH QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
DATE:  7/28/2020 

 
 

1. Q: Is there access to water for construction activities? 
 A: Per Division 1, General Requirements, 01510 Temporary Utilities, D., 

Water for construction purposes is not available at the site. 
 

2. Q: Is there electricity provided at the site? 
 A: No electricity is provided. Per Division 1, General Requirements, 01510, 

Temporary Utilities, A. Contractor shall supply and maintain all necessary 
and temporary electrical services as required for construction of this 
project. 
 

3. Q: Is there curbing included in this project? 
 A: No curbing is included in the project. 

 
4. Q: Does the project include the float, abutment or plantings? 
 A: No. The project does not include the float, abutment or plantings. Seeding 

is included in the project. 
 

5. Q: Can we place excess material on-site? 
 A: No. Per Division 2 – Site Work, Part 3 – Execution, 3.01 Excavation, F., 

Excavated materials of any nature in excess of quantities needed for fill or 
backfill for construction of this project shall be disposed of. 
 

6. Q: Are there any existing utilities? 
 A: Per Division 2 – Site Work, Part 1 – General, 1.06 Safety and Protection, 

C., Contractor shall be responsible for contacting utility companies to 
locate service lines prior to any excavation. 
 

7. Q: Has the County approved the work in the right-of-way? 
 A: See Addendum 2 

 
8. Q: On Sheet 6 of 8, “Precast boat launch ramp with articulate concrete 

mat” is stated are there modifications involved in this area? 
 A: No. There are no modifications to the float, abutment, boat ramp, or 

articulated mat associated with this project. 
 

9. Q: Is the loading platform included on this project? 
 A: No. A loading platform is not included in this project. 

 
10. Q: Is Division 6 in the specification applicable to this project? If so what 

would that be? 
 A: Division 6 applies to relocation of the wood life jacket kiosk. 
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11. Q: Per Section 02140 Dewatering, What is the intended area of 
application for this? 

 A: See Addendum 2 
 

12. Q: Per Page 2 of the specification Table of Contents,  Schedule of 
Drawings states that on page 8 there is a planting schedule, is there a 
schedule Landscaping called out on line one of the bid schedule? 

 A: See Addendum 2 
 

13. Q: Is the concrete abutment included on this project? 
 A: No, as per question 4. 

 
14. Q: To Whom it may concern, 

I attended the pre-bid conference yesterday on site. With the 
questions not answered and some other issues regarding Grant 
County Public Works “right of way”, I am requesting a 1 week 
extension for the bid date.  
Another reason is the VERY short amount of time to get the bid to 
Olympia in one or two days after questions are answered is very 
difficult for my company due to mail/FedEx delays, or even needing 
to drive 4 hours to hand deliver.   

 A: See Addendum 1. 
 

15. Q: Is there a SWPPP in place from previous work? 
 A: No. Disturbance was less than one acre in the previous phase. 

Disturbance is less than one acre in this phase. 
 

16. Q: In order to implement any sort of BMP’s this would require blocking 
access to the water in order to be effective. For example silt fence is 
trenched in and would constitute disturbing native ground near high 
water and would block all access to both launch areas. Can 
temporary measures that are less evasive be used during work hours 
only? For example surface placed wattles to stop sediment, but 
remove them for weeknights or weekends? 

 A: Temporary measures such as, straw wattles are identified for use on plan 
sheet 3. Temporary measures may be used for work and non-work hours. 
 

17. Q: Since the critical water work at this site is complete, and esc BMP’s 
are in place from the previous phase, can a SWPP be omitted for just 
a parking lot grading/paving? 

 A: The ground disturbance for this project is less than one acre. A SWPPP 
was not identified as being required. 
 

18. Q: The specs reference minimal area closure. Can the entire area be 
closed for 21 consecutive calendar days during construction? 

 A: See Addendum 2 
 

 


